

HOA2 TENNIS COMMITTEE MINUTES

March 23, 2017

Attendance - Committee members Riley Jackson, Bill Twitty, Liam Flynn, Mary Zimmerman and Tina Wolf.

Minutes- the Minutes from the February 23, 2017 meeting were approved.

New Business:

- 1) Fourteen benches to be assembled and placed at MT View and Preserve courts. Eight more benches need to be ordered and placed at Desert View courts.
- 2) Linda Depew reported that HOA 1 courts 1-4 should be replaced by the end of June.
- 3) Plans for resurface of Preserve courts will start after the HOA 1 court replacement.

Old Business:

- 1) Regarding outstanding maintenance issues, Riley reported the painting of reflective signs is in progress.
- 2) The court cleaning problems are resolved.
- 3) The new lock for the ball machine at court 13 had been purchased and installed.

Comments from Guests:

Glen George brought up a concern about rolling cracks on Court 22 (used for pickle ball) at the Preserve. Bill Twitty will follow up with the SPA board.

Comments or questions from Committee members:

Request to follow up with Maintenance Mgr. to keep debris off MT View courts.

Riley Jackson will present to STC board a solution for the landscaping (trimming debris) disrupting tennis play once a month on Mondays 8-10 am at MT View courts by hanging a sign and blocking courts with the court coordinator. This information will also be distributed via email.

Sun shades were suggested for MT View courts.

Riley Jackson asked for the 5 year plan. Bill Twitty volunteered to retrieve it from the Admin Bldg.

We will review Budget 2017 for Tennis HOA 2 only.

Agenda item for next month's meeting will be the 2018 budget plan for the Maintenance Mgr. and putting in budget requests for maintenance.

Meeting adjourned at 3:45.

Minutes submitted by Tina Wolf.